From: John V

Sent: January 30, 2024 7:48 AM

To: Thorne, Jason <Jason.Thorne@hamilton.ca>; Robichaud, Steve
<Steve.Robichaud@hamilton.ca>; Toman, Charlie <Charlie.Toman@hamilton.ca>;
clerk@hamilton.ca; Office of the Mayor <Officeofthe.Mayor@hamilton.ca>; Ward 1
Office <ward1@hamilton.ca>; Ward 2 <ward2@hamilton.ca>; Office of Ward 3 City
Councillor Nrinder Nann <ward3@hamilton.ca>; Ward 4 <ward4@hamilton.ca>;
Francis, Matt <Matt.Francis@hamilton.ca>; Jackson, Tom
<Tom.Jackson@hamilton.ca>; Pauls, Esther <Esther.Pauls@hamilton.ca>; Ward 8
Office <ward8@hamilton.ca>; Clark, Brad <Brad.Clark@hamilton.ca>; Beattie, Jeff
<Jeff.Beattie@hamilton.ca>; Tadeson, Mark <Mark.Tadeson@hamilton.ca>; Ward 12
Office <ward12@hamilton.ca>; Ward 13 <ward13@hamilton.ca>; Spadafora, Mike
<Mike.Spadafora@hamilton.ca>; McMeekin, Ted <Ted.McMeekin@hamilton.ca>
Subject: 5 and 13 Lake Avenue Drive South

| am all for affordable housing and helping the ones who need help. This site location
makes no sense. You approved a 9 floor unit at Mountain and King. Parking during the
day is already contentious and you must think of all the seniors in the area trying to
access the medical building. There is lots of vacant city land elsewhere as we were
shown at our information session. Please leave these areas for parking.

John Vanderbaaren
Maintenance Supervisor
Clarion/Lakeview
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